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SUBJECT: DELETION OF HOME TELEPHONE NUMBERS, UNLISTED UTILITY
NUMBERS, ETC. FROM EMERGENCY PLANS

La Salle Nuclear Station

By Generic Letter No. 81-27 dated July 9, 1981, we advised licensees and
applicants that:

When emergency plans and implementing procedures, or changes
thereto, are submitted in the future, please mark all pages
which have privacy or proprietary material, bracket the specific
information involved, ard identify these pages in the transmittal
letter.

During the past two years the NRC has reviewed emergency plans and emergency
plan supplements to delete home telephone numbers, unlisted utility numbers,
and periodically social security numbers even when no request for these
deletions were made as required by Generic Letter No. 81-27. It has been

our experience that seldom do licensees and applicants request deletion

of information in the emergency plans or their cupplements. This is to advise
you that we do not intend to review emergency plans to delete privacy or pro-
prietary information unless you specifically request that the information be
deleted as required by the July 9 letter. Therefore, absent cuch a request,
the entire plan will be placed in the NRC's Public Document Room in Washington,
D. C. and in the Local Public Document Room located near your plant site.

Sincerely,

O igioal alimad b

A. Schwencer, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 2
Division of Licensing

cc: See next pagc
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La Salle

Mr. Dennis L. Farrar

Director of Nuclear Licensing
Commonwealth Edison Company
F. 0. Box 767

Chicago, I11inois 60690

cc: Philip P. Steptoe, Esquire
Suite 4200
One First National Plaza
Chicago, I11inois 60603

Dean Hansell, Esquire
Assistant Attorney General
188 West Randolph Street
Suite 2315

Chicago, I1linois 60601

William G. Guldemond, Resident Inspector
LaSalle NPS, U.S.N.R.C.

P. 0. Box 224

Marseilles, I11inois 61364



